

- Prague-west, Jíloviště, Central Bohemian Region, 25202, Czech Republic
- **±** 19.06.1996
- lubos@lendac.cz
- **\** +420 720 195 784
- lendac.cz
- f Arcanum417
- in ľuboš-lendáč-78a9ba103

#### **SKILLS**

System administration

8

**Network administration** 

6

Docker

2

**LANGUAGES** 

Czech

Native

**Slovak** Native

**English** 

Professional proficiency

**CERTIFICATIONS** 

Electrician - Slovakia

(08.05.2022)

ELEZ

Auth. ID 20220805-01/E2-A-SE

**CCNA Exploration: Network** 

Fundamentals

Cisco

CCNA Exploration: Routing Protocols and Concepts

Cisco

# Ľuboš Lendáč

CV

I am a professional with a passion for IT, and during my studies I was actively involved in many projects related to server and infrastructure management.

My practical experience involved structured wiring in office or residential buildings, design and implementation of office networks, internet provider networks in dormitories, providing server facilities for various projects for myself, acquaintances or clients such as live video streaming and transcoding, operation of gaming servers, data storage and backups or simmilar prospects. I gained my networking experience and knowledge while working at Sharenet (college dormitories internet provider) and Orange (telecommunications service provider). These two fields of expertise, server technology and network solutions, form a solid foundation for my professional career in IT. My work is my passion and I believe my experience and knowledge is a valuable asset to any of your IT projects.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Orange

(01.05.2018 - 01.02.2023)

QA Network appliance tester HGW, ONT, Ixia, Mikrotik

#### **Sharenet OZ**

(01.09.2017 - Present)

System and network administrator

(college dorm ISP) Network administration, Catalyst Switches, pfSense, Docker Swarm, Kubernetes

#### **EDUCATION**

### Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave

(01.09.2021 - 30.06.2023)

Master's degree, Fakulta elektrotechniky a informatiky -Computer science

# Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave

Bachelor's degree, Fakulta elektrotechniky a informatiky - Computer science

# **PROJECTS**

### Televent

Live stream productiuon for conferences, debates and lectures

### Gamedays - SGDA

Live stream production

https://gamedays.sk/

### Unicon

Live stream production

https://unicon.lol

## GG conference

Live stream production

https://ggconference.com/

### More experience

I have gained extensive work experience in systems administration, including deploying and configuring tools such as Docker, Docker Swarm and Kubernetes. I have significant experience in physical server systems management, acquisition and maintenance. I specialize in Linux operating systems with an emphasis on distributions such as Ubuntu, Debian, Arch and Nix-os. I am able to quickly learn new technologies in this area, including intensive study of newly deployed technology. I also continualy host and manage game servers for friends and clients. I have solid experience in network administration, including designing and configuring networks based on requirements, tuning network elements, and working with or working at the ISP level from my work experience at Orange. My specialties include first and second network layer, structured cabling design and implementation, VLAN management of Cisco and MikroTik devices, as well as working with redundant routers and switches.